UNIVERSITY of

West Georg1a oo, g o 4500

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Members of the Faculty Senate
Beheruz N, Sethna, President /Z"‘

Response to Senate Actions

October 27, 2011

Following is my response to the actions of the Faculty Senate as represented in the minutes of the
meeting of June 17, 2011, which were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting on September 9, 2011.
All program approvals are made contingent upon the department’s commitment to staff the changes out
of existing internal funds.

Committee Reports:

Undergraduate Academic Programs Committee

Motion to approve the learning outcomes for the General Core Area B was approved.
I accept this motion.

Motion to modify B.S. in Computer Science and deactivate B.S.Ed. in MGED/Language
Arts and Social Studies and B.S.Ed. in MGED/Math and Science was approved.

I accept this motion.

Graduate Programs Committee

Motions to modify, delete, add, and deactivate various courses, programs, and degrees
were approved.

I accept these motions.

Rules Committee

Motion was passed to approve the Bylaws of the College of Social Sciences.

I accept this motion.
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